
Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, March 9, 2021, 7:30 a.m. 
Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 East Daily Drive, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010 
Executive Order N-25-20 
Conference Call Number: 1-805-324-7279 
Conference ID Number: 863 102 838# 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

The public has the opportunity to address Ventura County MediCal Managed Care 
Commission (VCMMCC) doing business as Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) on the agenda. 
Persons wishing to address VCMMCC should complete and submit a Speaker Card. 

Persons wishing to address VCMMCC are limited to three (3) minutes unless the Chair of 
the Commission extends time for good cause shown. Comments regarding items not on the 
agenda must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. 

Members of the public may call in, using the numbers above, or can submit public comments 
to the Committee via email by sending an email to ask@goldchp.org.   If members of the 
public want to speak on a particular agenda item, please identify the agenda item number.  
Public comments submitted by email should be under 300 words. 

CONSENT 

1. Approval of Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) Minutes

Staff: Deborah Munday, Sr. Executive Assistant / Associate Clerk of the Board

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes.

Page 1 of 87

mailto:ask@goldchp.org


UPDATES 

2. FY 2020-21 State Budget and CalAIM Update

Staff: Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy & External Affairs 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update.

3. 2021-2022 Strategic Plan Update

Staff: Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy & External Affairs 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update.

4. Solvency Action Plan Update

Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

5. Medi-Cal Rx Update

Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer
Anne Freese, PharmD., Pharmacy Director 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

6. HSP Medi-Trac Update

Staff: Eileen Moscaritolo, HMA Consultant

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

7. Behavioral Health Integration Update

Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer
Pauline Preciado, Senior Director, Population Health and Equity 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

Page 2 of 87



COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

ADJOURNMENT 

Unless otherwise determined by the PAC, the next regular PAC meeting will be held on June 8, 2021 at Gold Coast Health 
Plan at 711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010. 

Administrative Reports relating to this agenda are available at 711 East Daily Drive, Suite #106, Camarillo, 
California, during normal business hours and on http://goldcoasthealthplan.org. Materials related to an agenda 
item submitted to the Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public review during 
normal business hours at the office of the Secretary of the Committee. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact (805) 437-5512. Notification for accommodation must be made by the Monday prior to the meeting by 1:00 
p.m. to enable GCHP to make reasonable arrangements for accessibility to this meeting.

Page 3 of 87



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

Provider Advisory Committee 

Deborah Munday, Sr. Executive Assistant / Associate Clerk of the Board 

March 9, 2021

SUBJECT: Approval of the Provider Advisory Committee Meeting Regular Minutes of 

December 8, 2020. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the minutes. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Copy of the December 8, 2020 Provider Advisory Committee regular meeting minutes. 

Page 4 of 87



711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 93010   Phone:  805-437-5500 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) 
 dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 

Provider Advisory Committee 
December 8, 2020 

CALL TO ORDER 

Committee Chair David Fein, called the virtual meeting to order at 7:39 a.m., in the 
Community Room located at Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 E. Daily Drive, Camarillo, 
California. 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Committee members Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 
Garand, Katy Krul, and Pablo Velez. 

Absent: Joan Buck-Plassmeyer and Sim Mandelbaum 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 

CONSENT 

1. Approval of Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) Minutes for June 9, 2020.

Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, MMC – Clerk to the Commission
Deborah Munday, Assistant Clerk to the Commission 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes. 

Committee member Linda Baker motioned to approve the minutes. Committee member Will 
Garand seconded. 

AYES: Committee members Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 
Garand, Katy Krul, and Pablo Velez 

NOES: None. 

ABSENT: Sim Mandelbaum and Joan Buck-Plassmeyer. 

Committee Chair David Fein declared the motion carried. 

Page 5 of 87



711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 93010   Phone:  805-437-5500 

2. Approval of the 2021 Provider Advisory Committee Meeting Calendar

Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, Clerk to the Commission
Deborah Munday, Assistant Clerk to the Commission 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approve the 2021 Provider Advisory Committee Meeting 
calendar as presented. 

Committee member Will Garand motioned to approve the 2021 Provider Advisory Committee 
Meeting calendar as presented. Committee member Katy Krul seconded. 

AYES: Committee members Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 
Garand, Katy Krul, and Pablo Velez.  

NOES: None. 

ABSENT: Sim Mandelbaum and Joan Buck-Plassmeyer. 

Committee Chair David Fein declared the motion carried. 

UPDATES 

3. State Health Policy Update

Staff: Marlen Torres, Executive Director of Strategy and External Affairs

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update.

Executive Director of Strategy and External Affairs, Marlen Torres, presented a high-
level State policy update.  Ms. Torres noted that the new administration has nominated
Xavier Bacerra, California Attorney General, as Secretary of Health and Human
Resources and he is very supportive of the Affordable Care Act (ACA).  We will wait
for Mr. Bacerra’s Senate confirmation after the new administration is sworn in.

There has been a lot of discussion around the California Advancing & Innovating Medi-
Cal (CalAIM) proposal discussed at the beginning of last year and the waiver renewal.
More information will be available once Governor Newsom releases the proposed
budget in January 2021.

There has been discussion around Telehealth as this has become a major tool since
the onset of the pandemic. There will be legislation related to this topic in the upcoming
legislative year.   There has also been discussion around data sharing and a statewide
health information exchange from a statewide perspective.

Page 6 of 87



711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 93010   Phone:  805-437-5500 

Ms. Torres presented an update on the COVID-19 vaccine.  The Governor asked to 
assemble a statewide community advisory work group to provide feedback on the 
COVID-19 vaccine distribution plan.  The work group is comprised of several 
statewide community advocacy groups from across the State. Individuals with chronic 
conditions would be in the first phase, the second group is where the Governor wanted 
feedback from the work group for other essential workers (not healthcare); individuals 
who work in agriculture, schoolteachers, administrators, policemen/women and 
firefighters.  This will continue to be tracked. 

4. Solvency Action Plan Update

Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update.

Chief Financial Officer, Kashina Bishop, presented an update on the Solvency Action
Plan. As an organization, the focus has been on the progress made to date as well as
next steps.   The Tangible Net Equity (TNE) are assets minus liabilities and the State
sets a required amount based on medical expenses currently required by the State of
$34.7 million; GCHP is at $77.1 million.  This is essentially one month of expenses
that are in reserves or 222% of the required.  If this falls below 200%, the Department
of Health Care Services (DHCS) can possibly put a Plan on a watch list, and below
150% a monitor in place.

The “GCHP Outlier Status Among Public Plan” slide was reviewed.  It shows that
GCHP is still an outlier.  Some plans were on a downward slope between 2019 to
2020 and many had losses in that time period; however, they were at a different
starting place.  GCHP experienced multiple losses at the same time. As medical
expense rises, the required rises so the percent also changes.

A steady recovery was planned for 2021 and then COVID-19 changed everything.
There are concerns about the implications of the State budget and the changes that
have happened to date with some of the retroactive changes. As the State comes
under pressure, the Plans come under more financial pressure.

Progress has been made to implementing the Solvency Action Plan.  Rates have been
reduced to 100% of the FFS schedule to long-term care facility rates which is standard
for health plans. Adult Expansion primary care physician (PCP) rates are being
analyzed.

The non-pharmacy dispensing site policy will improve pharmacy expenses.  Rates
were reduced to a tertiary hospital and the contract was signed.  Administrative budget
changes were made in the budgeting process.  This all adds up to an annual savings
of about $10.5 million.  A recent report was received that shows we have about

Page 7 of 87



711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 93010   Phone:  805-437-5500 

$470,000 of recoveries from the HMS implementation.  With our implementation of 
HMS there is no impact to providers.  There was a focus on billing other insurance 
carriers where it had been over a year with no impact to providers.  The last few 
months since we went live, we have recovered $471,000. 

The forecast has been updated from the budget process. We are in a better starting 
place.  It was thought that we would be close to 150% of TNE with some of the 
reductions in utilization and administrative expenses well under budget.  The goal is 
to get to a place where we can weather some of the storms that we know will come. 

In terms of our Solvency Action Plan, we are committed to the preparation and 
planning, but we have decided to put any further provider rate or contract changes on 
hold until we get through our system conversion before making additional changes.   

Next steps include outlier contract rate analysis.  In review of the contract language, 
we are looking to expand some of the capitation arrangements so that the way the 
TNE requirement is calculated, the capitation is treated differently than fee for service 
medical expenses.  The State implemented a couple of efficiency adjustments within 
our rate.  They looked at our utilization specifically for avoidable emergency room (ER) 
and some of our pharmaceutical expenses on medical claims and they reduced our 
rates if we were an outlier.  This is something being looked at through contracting or 
impacting to utilization to reduce future rates so they aren’t reduced as much through 
those efficiency adjustments.  Across the board reductions are being considered. 

For planning and preparation, work is being focused on the outlier analysis and 
contractor reviews. Data will be received from those working on the Solvency Action 
Plan and completing financial analysis.  

Some of the risks and challenges is the coordination with the system conversion.  It is 
a challenging time for providers for abrasion and then also internally with making 
changes.  Due to the system conversion we paused the work being done in the 
Solvency Action Plan and will resume once we get through the system conversion. 
We want to be aware of impacts to the network and ensure there are no member 
access issues.   

The final calendar year 2021 rates have not been received but hope to have them by 
the end of December 2020.  A couple of draft reiterations from the State have been 
received but they are not complete. The State is still planning to make other 
adjustments, but we do not know how significant. 

Committee Chair David Fein stated he wanted to thank the team at GCHP for the 
Solvency Plan and working with the PAC and the sub-committee as we work through 
the second phase of the action plan.  Working with us to move forward to hit the TNE 
goals. 

Page 8 of 87



711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 93010   Phone:  805-437-5500 

5. Medi-Cal Rx Update

Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 
Anne Freese, PharmD., Pharmacy Director 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 

Pharmacy Director, Anne Freese, PharmD., presented the Medi-Cal Rx Update.  The 
implementation of the Medi-Cal Rx has been extended.  The original date was January 
1, 2021 but it has been extended to April 21, 2021. It is our understanding that it will 
go live on that date. No further delays are expected.  An email blast to providers has 
been sent and DHCS also sent information via their Medi-Cal Rx email subscription 
service.  Information is available on how to sign up for the service and we highly 
encourage everyone to do so.  There is a beneficiary notice coming from the State 
regarding the extension in mid-December 2020; however, we do not have a copy yet, 
but it will be shared with all providers and posted on our website. 

The Outreach campaign will be in February and March 2021.  The Outreach program 
will be via radio and print media throughout Ventura County.  The thirty (30) day letter 
to members and new ID cards was originally scheduled to go out on December 1, 
2020, will now be sent on March 1, 2021.  If any other member communication is 
received, it will be shared. It is highly recommended that everyone goes to the Medi-
Cal Rx website and sign up for the email subscription service.  There is a secure 
provider portal with a lot of information, including program overviews, training and 
communication schedules; however, the new timeline may not be updated yet.   More 
information will be posted to the website in December 2020 and again in January 
2021.   

The links for the Transition website are on the main State page, including policy 
documents and link to the Contract Drug List (CDL).  April 1, 2021 is the new date all 
pharmacy Rx will transition to the State.  Unfortunately, there have been challenges 
with the Medi-Cal Rx portal and getting registered. An email address is being sent to 
providers to use if technical assistance is needed with the portal.  Magellan staff is 
monitoring the email address.   

Committee Member Baker asked if GCHP will provide a dedicated team for guidance.  
Ms. Freese stated the Pharmacy team will be available to help with care coordination 
and once things go live, will reach out to a dedicated team at Magellan who will assist 
with claims, prior authorization, etc.  We will have the email address and any provider 
can reach out.  

Committee Chair Fein stated they have had similar problems with Magellan getting 
set up with the portal, but once engaged, they were helpful and would encourage 
anyone to go to them with any issue.  DHCS has a Medi-Cal Rx public stakeholder 
call scheduled for December 9, 2020. Information will be on their website regarding 

Page 9 of 87



 

711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 93010   Phone:  805-437-5500 

 

the timeline and the new implementation plans.  Ms. Freese noted the Rx transition 
link has all the information for those stakeholder groups. 
 

6. System Conversion Update 
 
 Staff: Debbie Rieger, Senior Executive, Business Transformation ETP Project 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
  

Senior Executive, Business Transformation ETP Project, Debbie Rieger, stated she 
has been helping with the implementation to replace the IKA system with HSP Medi-
Trac.  GCHP and Conduent met on November 30, 2020, to review a Go-No-Go for the 
original December 14, 2020 date.  The date was moved to Q1 2021 to mitigate three 
potential risk areas.  A new project plan is being put together to come up with the new 
Go Live dates to be successful in Q1 2021.  The first area is authorizations, we want 
to do a complete strong test of authorizations from MHK and the new claims system, 
as well as testing of the new provider portal and the authorizations sent through that 
portal.  The second, financial accuracy, currently claims are being run through IKA 
and moving them over to the new system, HSP Medi-Trac, to ensure claims payment 
accuracy.  We will be able to contact providers if there are any discrepancies.  There 
was implementation of new tools in the new system to more accurately pay claims so 
there may be some small discrepancies in payments, so we want to be able to explain.  
The third area is completion of testing of claims and member data to ensure set up is 
correct in the new system and we don’t have any areas of concern.  Conduent 
continued to test to ensure that the accuracy is there.    
 
There have been some provider resources, one was webinars which was well 
attended and more will be added as needed along with refreshers.  Our Provider 
Network Operations (PNO) team has been working hard on providing more 
information including updating the GCHP website and ensuring it is current.  There is 
also an email for direct questions or comments ETPQuestions@goldchp.org and they 
will answer your requests.    

 
Committee member Linda Baker motioned to receive and file agenda items 3 through 6 as 
presented. Committee member Katy Krul seconded. 
 
AYES: Committee members Masood Babeian, Linda Baker, David A. Fein, Will 

Garand, Katy Krul, and Pablo Velez.  
 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Sim Mandelbaum and Joan Buck-Plassmeyer. 
 
Committee Chair David Fein declared the motion carried. 
 

Page 10 of 87

mailto:ETPQuestions@goldchp.org


711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Camarillo, CA 93010   Phone:  805-437-5500 

COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

ADJOURNMENT 

With no further items to be addressed, Committee member Will Garand motioned to adjourn 
the meeting. Committee member Katy Krul seconded.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 
am.  

Approved: 

_________________________ 
Deborah Munday 
Sr. Executive Assistant / Associate Clerk of the Board 

Page 11 of 87



AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 

TO: Provider Advisory Committee  

FROM: Marlen Torres, Executive Director, Strategy and External Affairs 

DATE:  March 9, 2021 

SUBJECT:  FY 2020-21 State Budget and CalAIM Proposal Update 

SUMMARY: 

Presentation of the CalAIM Proposal.  An overview of the State Budget in a written format. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the Provider Advisory Committee accept and file the CalAIM Proposal  
presentation and State Budget written format. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1) CalAIM Proposal Update, March 09, 2021 -PPT Presentation
2) State Budget Word Doc.

Page 12 of 87



C
a
lA

IM

P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
U

p
d

a
te

M
a

rl
e

n
 T

o
rr

e
s

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r,
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 &

 E
x
te

rn
a
l A

ff
a
ir
s

M
a
rc

h
 9

, 
2

0
2

1

Page 13 of 87



H
IS

T
O

R
Y

 O
F

 C
a

lA
IM

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

Page 14 of 87



H
is

to
ry

 o
f 
C

a
lA

IM
P

ro
p
o
s
a
l

•
In

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

9
, 

D
H

C
S

 p
re

s
e
n

te
d

 a
 b

ro
a

d
-

b
a

s
e

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 s
y
s
te

m
, 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 a
n

d
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t

re
fo

rm

•
D

u
e
 t

o
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 C

a
lA

IM
w

a
s
 p

u
t 
o

n
 h

o
ld

 b
u
t

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
-i

n
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
G

o
v
e

rn
o
r’

s
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 F
Y

 2
0

2
1

-2
2

 b
u

d
g

e
t

•
E

n
h
a

n
c
e
d

 C
a
re

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 I

n
 L

ie
u
 o

f
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 o
n

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
, 
2
0

2
2

Page 15 of 87



P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L
 

O
V

E
R

V
IE

W

Page 16 of 87



P
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

•
D

H
C

S
 w

ill
 s

e
e
k
 C

M
S

 a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
th

e
 C

a
lA

IM
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 

v
ia

 w
a
iv

e
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 

•
C

a
lA

IM
in

te
g
ra

te
s
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
k
e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 N

e
w

s
o
m

 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

o
H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 c

ri
s
is

o
R

e
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 j
u

s
ti
c
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 f
o

r 
y
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 a

d
u

lt
s
 w

it
h

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s
s
u

e
s

o
In

te
g

ra
te

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
c
a

re

o
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
iz

e
 a

n
d

 s
tr

e
a

m
lin

e
 t
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

e
d

i-
C

a
l

•
E

x
p

lo
re

 s
in

g
le

 p
a
y
e

r 
p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h

y
 

C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n

Page 17 of 87



P
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

•
C

a
lA

IM
, 
if
 a

p
p

ro
v
e
d

 a
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
, 
im

p
a
c
t 
th

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s
:

o
H

e
a
lt

h
 f

o
r 

A
ll

: 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 w
e
lln

e
s
s
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 h
ig

h
 a

n
d

 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
 r

is
k
/n

e
e

d

o
H

ig
h

 U
ti

li
z
e
rs

 (
to

p
 5

%
):

 e
n
h

a
n
c
e
d
 c

a
re

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

 l
ie

u
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

im
e

d
 a

t 
a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
lin

ic
a

l 

a
n
d

 n
o

n
-c

lin
ic

a
l 
n
e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

o
B

e
h

a
v
io

ra
l 

H
e
a
lt

h
: 

c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 h

o
w

 s
p
e

c
ia

lt
y
 m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
c
e

 u
s
e

 d
is

o
rd

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 

o
rg

a
n
iz

e
d
 a

n
d
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d

Page 18 of 87



P
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 (
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
)

o
V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 C
h

il
d

re
n

: 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 s

tr
e
a

m
lin

in
g
 a

n
d

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

m
e

d
ic

a
lly

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 c

h
ild

re
n

 t
o

e
n
s
u
re

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l,
 b

e
h
a
v
io

ra
l,
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ta
l 
a
n
d

 o
ra

l

n
e
e

d
s
 a

re
 m

e
t

o
H

o
m

e
le

s
s

n
e

s
s

 a
n

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
: 

In
 l
ie

u
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 u

ti
liz

e
d

to
 b

u
ild

 c
a
p
a

c
it
y
 (

h
o
u

s
in

g
 d

e
p

o
s
it
s
, 
h
o
u

s
in

g

tr
a
n

s
it
io

n
s
/n

a
v
ig

a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 e
tc

.)

o
J

u
s

ti
c

e
-I

n
v

o
lv

e
d

: 
c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
 m

e
d

ic
a

l,
 b

e
h

a
v
io

ra
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

a
n
d

 n
o

n
-c

lin
ic

a
l 
s
o

c
ia

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 f
ro

m

d
e
te

n
ti
o

n

o
A

g
in

g
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
: 

c
a

rv
in

g
 i
n

 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n

to

m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 c

a
re

 s
ta

te
w

id
e

Page 19 of 87



P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w

•
O

v
e
ra

rc
h

in
g
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
h

a
t 
im

p
a

c
t

M
a
n

a
g

e
d

 c
a

re

o
S

ta
te

w
id

e
 e

n
ro

llm
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s

o
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

iz
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 s

ta
te

w
id

e

o
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 l
o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
, 
s
ta

te
w

id
e

o
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 f

o
r 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 (

N
C

Q
A

) 

a
c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d

o
R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
ra

te
s
 f
o
r 

M
e
d
i-

C
a
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

 P
la

n
s

Page 20 of 87



W
H

O
L

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
, 

P
E

R
S

O
N

 
C

E
N

T
E

R
E

D
 A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

Page 21 of 87



W
h

o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
, 

P
e
rs

o
n
 C

e
n
te

re
d
 A

p
p
ro

a
c
h

C
a
lA

IM
p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

m
b
it
io

n
 t

o
:

•
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ry
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d
 v

ia
w

h
o

le
 p

e
rs

o
n

 c
a

re
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

e
s

•
A

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 S

o
c
ia

l 
D

e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 
H

e
a
lt
h

•
F

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e
e

d
s
 f

o
r 

b
e
n

e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m

•
N

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

ry
 c

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 m

e
d
ic

a
l

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
, 

b
e
h
a
v
io

ra
l 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 c

a
re

,
c
h

ro
n
ic

 i
lln

e
s
s
, 

a
n
d

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty

•
R

e
q

u
ir
e
 m

u
lt
id

is
c
ip

lin
a
ry

 c
a
re

 t
o
 r

e
g
a
in

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

fu
n

c
ti
o
n

Page 22 of 87



W
h

o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
, 

P
e
rs

o
n
 C

e
n
te

re
d
 A

p
p
ro

a
c
h

•
T

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

o
P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

o
E

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 C

a
re

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
B

e
n

e
fi
t

o
In

 L
ie

u
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

o
In

c
e
n
ti
v
e
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

o
S

e
ri
o

u
s
 M

e
n

ta
l 
Il
ln

e
s
s
 (

S
M

I)
/S

e
ri
o

u
s
 E

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
D

is
tu

rb
a

n
c
e

 
(S

E
D

) 
D

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
ti
o

n

o
S

c
re

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 E

n
ro

llm
e
n
t 
fo

r 
M

e
d
i-

C
a
l 
p
ri
o
r 

to
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 f
ro

m
 

c
u

s
to

d
y

o
P

ilo
t 

fo
r 

F
u

ll 
In

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 (

p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

, 
b

e
h

a
v
io

ra
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

o
ra

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

)

o
L

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 P
la

n
 f
o

r 
F

o
s
te

r 
C

a
re

 C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

Page 23 of 87



E
N

H
A

N
C

E
D

 C
A

R
E

 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

Page 24 of 87



E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 C

a
re

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

•
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 n
e
w

, 
s
ta

te
w

id
e
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e
d
 c

a
re

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
b

e
n

e
fi
t

o
P

ro
v
id

e
 a

 w
h
o

le
-p

e
rs

o
n
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

o
A

d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
e

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
o

n
-c

lin
ic

a
l 
n

e
e

d
s

o
C

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
rd

is
c
ip

lin
a
ry

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

in
te

n
s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 c

a
re

 m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

•
B

u
ilt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 H
o

m
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 W
h

o
le

P
e

rs
o

n
 C

a
re

 P
ilo

ts
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t
h

e
s
e

 p
ilo

ts
 i
n

to
th

e
 s

ta
te

w
id

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 c
a

re
 b

e
n

e
fi
t

•
V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 d

a
te

: 
J

a
n

u
a

ry
1

, 
2

0
2

2

M
C

P

Im
p

a
c
t

Page 25 of 87



E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 C

a
re

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

•
P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
a
rg

e
t 
p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
:

o
C

h
ild

re
n
 o

r 
y
o
u
th

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 b

e
h
a
v
io

ra
l,
 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 o

ra
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d
s

o
E

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 o

r 
a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
h
o

m
e

le
s
s
n
e

s
s

o
H

ig
h
 u

ti
liz

e
rs

o
R

is
k
 f

o
r 

in
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
a
liz

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
o
 a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

lo
n
g

-

te
rm

 c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

S
M

I,
 S

E
D

 o
r 

S
U

D

o
N

u
rs

in
g
 h

o
m

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 

w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t

o
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y

o
T

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 f

ro
m

 i
n
c
a
rc

e
ra

ti
o
n
  

(0
1
/0

1
/2

0
2
3
)

M
C

P

Im
p

a
c
t

Page 26 of 87



E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 C

a
re

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

•
Lo

ca
l G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

 T
ar

ge
te

d
 C

as
e

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(T
C

M
) 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
(p

en
d

in
g 

C
M

S
ap

p
ro

va
l)

. I
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

m
an

ag
ed

ca
re

 p
la

n
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

n
o

t 
b

ei
n

g
d

u
p

lic
at

ed
.

•
M

an
ag

ed
 C

ar
e 

P
la

n
s(

M
C

Ps
) 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
co

n
tr

ac
t 

w
it

h
 H

ea
lt

h
 H

o
m

es
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y-
b

as
ed

ca
re

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

en
ti

ti
es

 a
n

d
 W

h
o

le
 P

er
so

n
 C

ar
e

p
ro

vi
d

er
s.

M
C

P

Im
p

a
c
t

Page 27 of 87



IN
 L

IE
U

 O
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 &

 
IN

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

Page 28 of 87



In
 L

ie
u
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 I
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
•

In
 L

ie
u
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 f
le

x
ib

le
 w

ra
p
-a

ro
u
n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

th
a

t 
M

C
P

 w
ill

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
 i
n
to

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

tr
a
te

g
y.

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 f
o
r 

M
C

P
 a

n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
a
l 
fo

r 
b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
.

•
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

: 
J

a
n

u
a

ry
 1

, 
2

0
2

2

•
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 t
o
, 
o
r 

to
 a

v
o
id

,
o

th
e

r 
c
o
v
e
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
L
is

t 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
:

M
C

P

Im
p

a
c

t

o
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 N

a
v
ig

a
ti
o

n

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

o
H

o
u

s
in

g
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s

o
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

e
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
in

g

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

o
S

h
o
rt

-t
e
rm

 P
o
s
t-

H
o

s
p

it
a

liz
a

ti
o

n

H
o

u
s
in

g

o
R

ec
up

er
at

iv
e 

C
ar

e 
(M

ed
ic

al
R

es
pi

te
)

o
R

e
s
p

it
e

 C
a

re

o
D

a
y
 H

a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
s

o
N

u
rs

in
g

 T
ra

n
s
it
io

n
/D

iv
e

rs
io

n
 t

o

A
s
s
is

te
d
 L

iv
in

g
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

a
re

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 f

o
r

E
ld

e
rl
y
 (

R
C

F
E

) 
a

n
d
 A

d
u

lt

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
F

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 (

A
R

F
)

o
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 T

ra
n

s
it
io

n

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
/N

u
rs

in
g
 F

a
c
ili

ty

T
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 a

 H
o
m

e

o
P

e
rs

o
n
a

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 H

o
m

e
m

a
k
e

r

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

o
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
A

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

A
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s

o
M

ea
ls

/M
ed

ic
al

ly
 T

ai
lo

re
d 

M
ea

ls
(F

oo
d 

Vo
uc

he
rs

)

o
So

be
rin

g 
C

en
te

rs

o
A

s
th

m
a
 R

e
m

e
d
ia

ti
o
n

Page 29 of 87



P
O

P
U

L
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

Page 30 of 87



P
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

•
M

C
P

s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 p

a
ti
e
n

t-

c
e

n
te

re
d
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 h
e

a
lt
h
 s

tr
a

te
g

y

•
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

: 
J

a
n

u
a

ry
 1

, 
2

0
2

3

•
M

C
P

’s
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 s

h
a

ll 
in

c
lu

d
e
:

o
K

e
e

p
 a

ll 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 h

e
a
lt
h

y

o
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d
s

o
M

a
n
a
g
e
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 s
y
s
te

m
 o

r 

s
e

tt
in

g
s

o
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 m

it
ig

a
te

 s
o
c
ia

l 
d
e
te

rm
in

a
n

ts
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h

M
C

P

Im
p

a
c
t

Page 31 of 87



P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

•
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 C
a

re
 P

la
n

s
 (

M
C

P
)

m
u

st
 p

ar
tn

er
 w

it
h

 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y-

b
as

e
d

 p
ro

vi
d

er
s 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 m
em

b
er

s’
 

n
ee

d
s.

•
Po

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 h
ea

lt
h

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
b

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 in

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 w
it

h
 b

o
th

 c
o

u
n

ty
 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 h
ea

lt
h

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

.

M
C

P

Im
p

a
c
t

Page 32 of 87



M
A

N
D

A
T

O
R

Y
 M

E
D

I-
C

A
L
 

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 U

P
O

N
 R

E
L

E
A

S
E

Page 33 of 87



M
a
n
d
a
to

ry
 M

e
d
i-

C
a
l A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

•
P

ri
o

r 
to

 r
e

le
a

s
e

 f
ro

m
 c

u
s
to

d
y,

 j
u

s
ti
c
e

-i
n

v
o

lv
e

d

in
d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 c
o

m
p
le

te
 M

e
d

i-
C

a
l 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

•
M

a
n

d
a

te
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
 i
n

m
a

te
 p

re
-r

e
le

a
s
e

 M
e

d
i-

C
a
l 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 b

y
 J

a
n
u

a
ry

 2
0

2
3

•
P

ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

ja
ils

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

 j
u

v
e

n
ile

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

d
 r

e
fe

rr
a

l 
a

n
d

lin
k
a

g
e

Page 34 of 87



F
U

L
L
 I
N

T
E

G
R

A
T

IO
N

 P
L
A

N
S

Page 35 of 87



F
u
ll 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 P

la
n
s

•
T
e

s
t 

fu
ll 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

,

b
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l 
h
e

a
lt
h
, 
a
n

d
 o

ra
l 
h
e

a
lt
h
 u

n
d
e

r 
o
n

e

c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 e

n
ti
ty

•
D

H
C

S
w

ill
 c

o
n
d

u
c
t 
e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e
r

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t

•
D

H
C

S
e

x
p

e
c
ts

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 
s
e

le
c
te

d
 p

la
n

s

w
o
u
ld

 g
o

 l
iv

e
 n

o
 s

o
o

n
e

r 
th

a
n
 2

0
2

6

Page 36 of 87



L
O

N
G

-T
E

R
M

 P
L

A
N

 F
O

R
 

F
O

S
T

E
R

 C
A

R
E

Page 37 of 87



L
o

n
g
-T

e
rm

 P
la

n
 f
o
r 

F
o
s
te

r 
C

a
re

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 l
o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 f
o
r

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

•
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

fu
lly

-i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e

s

fo
r 

fo
s
te

r 
c
a

re
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

th

•
D

H
C

S
h
a

s
 c

o
n
v
e
n

e
d

 a
 F

o
s
te

r 
C

a
re

 M
o
d

e
l 
o
f

C
a
re

 W
o
rk

g
ro

u
p

 w
h
o

s
e

 w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

in
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
2

1

•
B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 W
o
rk

g
ro

u
p

 f
in

d
in

g
s
, 
a
 p

la
n

 w
ill

b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

Page 38 of 87



O
th

e
r 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

Page 39 of 87



O
th

e
r 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
•

D
u
a
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

l 
N

e
e
d
s
 P

la
n
 (

D
-S

N
P

)

o
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

: 
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
, 

2
0

2
5

•
N

C
Q

A
 A

c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o

n
:

o
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 1
, 
2
0
2
6

o
D

H
C

S
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

e
 M

e
d

ic
a

id
 M

o
d

u
le

 b
u

t 
m

a
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
.

o
D

H
C

S
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 c

a
re

 p
la

n
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
ir

 n
o

n
-h

e
a

lt
h

p
la

n
 s

u
b

-c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 a

re
 N

C
Q

A
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 b

u
t 
m

a
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu

re
.

•
M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
:

o
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

: 
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
, 

2
0

2
2

o
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

iz
e
d
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 t
o
o
l 
fo

r 
b
o
th

 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
ty

b
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

.

o
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
iz

e
d

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
c
a

re
 t

o
o

l 
fo

r 
b

o
th

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ty

b
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

.

Page 40 of 87



S
O

U
R

C
E

S

Page 41 of 87



S
o
u
rc

e
s

•
h

tt
p

s
:/

/w
w

w
.d

h
c
s
.c

a
.g

o
v
/p

ro
v
g

o
v
p

a
rt

/P
a

g
e

s
/C

a

lA
IM

.a
s
p
x

•
h

tt
p

s
:/

/w
w

w
.d

h
c
s
.c

a
.g

o
v
/p

ro
v
g

o
v
p

a
rt

/D
o

c
u

m
e

n

ts
/C

a
lA

IM
-P

ro
p

o
s
a
l-

U
p
d
a

te
d

-1
-8

-2
1

.p
d

f

•
h
tt

p
s
:/
/w

w
w

.d
h

c
s
.c

a
.g

o
v
/p

ro
v
g
o

v
p

a
rt

/D
o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
/C

a
lA

IM
-E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

-S
u

m
m

a
ry

-1
-8

-2
1

.p
d

f

Page 42 of 87

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovpart/Pages/CalAIM.aspx
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovpart/Documents/CalAIM-Proposal-Updated-1-8-21.pdf
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/provgovpart/Documents/CalAIM-Executive-Summary-1-8-21.pdf


Governor Newsom’s Proposed FY 2021-22 Budget 

On Friday, January 10, 2021, Governor Newsom released his proposed FY 2021-22 budget. 
The budget includes $195.1 billion ($64.3 billion General Fund and $130.8 billion other funds) 
for all health and human services programs. This does not include all pandemic response costs. 
The budget for pandemic response costs and efforts includes: $13 billion ($2.5 billion General 
Fund). 

The Medi-Cal budget is $117.9 billion ($22.5 billion General Fund) in 2020-21 and $122.2 billion 
($28.4 billion General Fund) in 2021-22. The Budget assumes caseload growth as follows: 

a. 10.1 % from 2019-20 to 2020-21; and
b. 11.7%from 2020-21 to 2021-22.

Medi-Cal is projected to cover almost 16 million Californians, 40 percent of the state's population, 
by January 2022. 

The following chart summarizes the January 2021 Budget: 

California State Budget (as of January 2021) 

1. Total Budget: $227 B in 2021-22, including:

a. $34 B in budget resiliency, including $12 B surplus and $22 B in reserves, including:

i. $15.6 B in the Rainy-Day Fund

ii. $450 M in the Safety Net Reserve

iii. $3 B in the Public School System Stabilization Account, and

iv. $2.9 B in the state’s operating reserve

b. Structural deficit: $7.6 B by 2022-23, growing to over $11 B by 2024-25

2. $195.1 billion ($64.3 billion General Fund and $130.8 billion other funds) for HHS programs

$122.2 billion ($28.4 billion General Fund) for Medi-Cal

3. Budget anticipates continued caseload growth in Medi-Cal – w/ a high of 16.1M beneficiaries in ‘22

4. $1.1 billion CalAIM

a. Medi-Cal transformation

b. Target those with complex health needs that drive high costs

c. Payment reform

d. Enhanced Case Management

e. Housing related services

f. Incentive payments

g. Statewide Whole Person Care

5. Telehealth:  $94.8 million ($34 million General Fund) for maintaining and expanding telehealth

6. IHHS --- $449.8 million General Fund in 2021-22 and $242.6 million General Fund in 2022-23 to reflect

delay in suspending the 7% cuts to IHHS workers.  No cuts until December 31, 2022.

7. Extends the time for the Medi-Cal Rx transition by three months, to April 1, 2021

8. $85.8 billion investment in public schools, which represents the highest funding level ever

Page 43 of 87



California State Budget (as of January 2021) 

9. $4.4 billion COVID-19 Relief:

a. $2 billion for testing

b. $372 million for vaccines

c. $473 million for contact tracing

 $2.4 billion for direct payments for Californians (part of the immediate action plan listed below) 

a. Golden State Stimulus – $600 direct payments to an estimated 4 million Californians

b. Extension of eviction moratorium as it expires at the end of January

10. Creates Two New Offices:

a. Office of Healthcare Affordability

b. Office of Medicare Innovation and Integration -- similar to the Medicare Medicaid Coordination

Office at CMS.  The Administration plans to submit a proposal in the spring for state operations

that will explore strategies and models to strengthen and expand low- and middle-income

Californians’ access to high-quality services and supports, while developing new partnerships

with the federal government.

11. Homelessness:  $1.75 billion for housing:

a. Purchase motels and hotel capacity

b. Develop community mental health housing

c. Dedicated housing for vulnerable seniors

12. Proposition 56:  Budget delays the suspension of Proposition 56 programs by 12 months and includes

a total of $3.2 billion ($275.3 million General Fund, $717.8 million Proposition 56 Fund, and $2.2 billion

federal funds) for these programs in 2021-22

13. Governor is also calling for a $5 billion immediate action plan, which includes:

a. $2 billion for safely re-opening schools

b. $575 million for small business grants

c. $71 million for fee waivers for small businesses

d. $2.4 billion for Golden State Stimulus

Page 44 of 87



AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 

TO: Provider Advisory Committee  

FROM: Marlen Torres, Executive Director, Strategy and External Affairs 

DATE:  March 9, 2021 

SUBJECT:  2021-2022 Strategic Plan Update 

SUMMARY: 

Presentation of the 2021-2022 GCHP Strategic Plan Update. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the Provider Advisory Committee accept and file the GCHP 2021-
2022 Strategic Plan. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1) 2021-2022 Strategic Plan Update, March 09, 2021 -PPT Presentation

Page 45 of 87



S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 

2
0

2
1
-2

0
2
2

M
a

rl
e
n
 T

o
rr

e
s

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
  
  
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 &

 E
x
te

rn
a

l A
ff
a

ir
s

M
a
rc

h
 9

, 
2
0
2
1

Page 46 of 87



L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e
: 

K
e

y
 D

ri
v

e
rs

  
Y

E
A

R
2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

C
L

IM
A

T
E

C
O

V
ID

 +
 

w
o
rl
d
 v

ie
w

  

V
a

c
c
in

e
 Q

1
-2

➢
L

ik
e

ly
 s

u
s
ta

in
e

d
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
lo

w
 r

e
a

l 
in

te
re

s
t 
ra

te
s

➢
F

is
c
a
l 
s
p
a
c
e
 f
o
r 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
ts

 t
o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
p
a
n
d
e
m

ic

C
O

V
ID

 +
 U

S
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 

V
a

c
c
in

e
 Q

1
-2

➢
L

ik
e

ly
 s

u
s
ta

in
e

d
 l
o

w
 i
n

te
re

s
t 
ra

te
s
 

➢
L
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 l
a
b
o
r 

m
a
rk

e
t 
im

p
a
c
ts

 y
e
t 
to

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

U
.S

. 
F

e
d

e
ra

l 
B

id
e

n
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 2

0
2

1
-2

5

➢
B

id
e
n
 w

ill
 p

ro
m

o
te

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 c

iv
il 

ri
g
h
ts

 

➢
A

C
A

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 b

e
fo

re
 S

C
O

T
U

S
 -

lik
e

ly
 t
o

 b
e

 u
p

h
e

ld
 

➢
B

id
e

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

tr
o

n
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
r 

o
f 
M

e
d

ic
a

id
 a

n
d

 M
e

d
ic

a
re

➢
B

id
e

n
’s

 C
M

S
 w

ill
 l
ik

e
ly

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
 f
a

v
o

ra
b

ly
 t
o

 C
A

’s
 w

a
iv

e
r 

P
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l T

e
rm

 2
0

2
5

-2
9

C
A

 S
ta

te
 

G
o

v
e

rn
o

r 
N

e
w

s
o

m
 T

e
rm

 2
0

1
9

-2
3

N
e

w
 G

u
b

e
rn

a
to

ri
a

l T
e

rm
 2

0
2

3
-2

7

L
e
n
g
th

 a
n
d
 s

e
v
e
ri
ty

 o
f 
p
a
n
d
e
m

ic
, 
a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 e

ff
ic

a
c
y
 o

f 
s
ti
m

u
lu

s
, 
w

ill
 d

ri
v
e
 C

A
’s

 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 f
u
tu

re
.

W
a

iv
e

r 
E

x
t.

A
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 N

e
w

 F
iv

e
-Y

e
a

r 
W

a
iv

e
r 

T
e

rm
 2

0
2

1
-2

6
  

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
 

M
C

O
 R

F
P

R
e

-p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t 
+

 r
e

a
d

in
e

s
s
 

re
v
ie

w
 f

o
r 

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
M

C
O

s

N
e

w
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
te

rm
s
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
M

C
O

s
, 
re

fl
e

c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

n
e

w
 W

a
iv

e
r 

a
n

d
 n

e
w

 S
ta

te
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 

K
ey

 T
ak

ea
w

ay
s:

1
.

Fe
d

er
al

 p
o

lic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

cr
it

ic
al

 o
ve

r 
n

ex
t 

d
ec

ad
e 

re
: s

ti
m

u
lu

s 
p

o
lic

y,
 e

n
ti

tl
em

en
t 

p
o

lic
y,

 c
iv

il 
ri

gh
ts

 
2

.
M

ed
i-

C
al

 p
o

lic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
fu

n
ct

io
n

 o
f 

se
ve

ra
l w

ai
ve

rs
 G

o
ve

rn
o

r 
N

ew
so

m
 n

eg
o

ti
at

es
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
1

-2
6

3
.

M
ed

i-
C

al
 e

n
ro

llm
en

t 
w

ill
 s

ta
y 

at
 e

le
va

te
d

 le
ve

ls
 f

o
r 

n
ea

r 
te

rm
4

.
Ex

p
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
M

ed
i-

C
al

 p
la

n
s 

re
: i

m
p

ro
ve

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

es
, e

lim
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
b

ia
s,

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 w

ill
 g

ro
w

 

Page 47 of 87



P
ro

p
o
se

d
 F

Y
 

2
0
2
1
-2

0
2
2
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
la

n

Page 48 of 87



G
C

H
P

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
s

1
. 
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 
b

e
 a

 h
e
a
lt

h
 c

a
re

 l
e
a
d

e
r 

d
e
li
v
e
ri

n
g

 q
u

a
li
ty

 h
e
a
lt

h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

o
 

o
u

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

.

2
. 
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 
b

e
 a

 c
o

ll
a
b

o
ra

ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

a
rt

n
e
r.

3
. 

G
C

H
P

 w
il

l 
b

e
 a

n
 e

ff
e
c

ti
v
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
in

 V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

.

4
. 
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

is
c
a
l 

s
te

w
a
rd

s
h

ip
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c
 f

u
n

d
s
.

5
. 
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 
b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

 g
re

a
t 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

.

6
. 
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 
b

e
 p

o
s
it

io
n

e
d

 t
o

 b
e
s
t 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s
 o

f 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 
q

u
a
li
ty

 h
e
a
lt

h
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 e

x
c
e
p

ti
o

n
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

.

Page 49 of 87



T
a
c

ti
c

s
 f

o
r 

A
c
h

ie
v

in
g

 O
u

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
1
.

C
le

a
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 G

C
H

P
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

C
A

C
),

 a
n
d
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

A
d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

P
A

C
).

2
.

S
tr

o
n
g
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 G

C
H

P
 m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 a

 C
o
u
n
ty

 O
rg

a
n
iz

e
d
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

y
s
te

m
 (

C
O

H
S

).

3
.

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 E

q
u
it
y
 a

n
d
 D

iv
e
rs

it
y,

 b
u
ild

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 

G
C

H
P

’s
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

o
f 
a
 C

h
ie

f 
D

iv
e
rs

it
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(C
D

O
) 

a
n
d
 G

C
H

P
’s

 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
.

4
.

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 f

o
c
u
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
ip

lin
e
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

G
C

H
P

’s
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 S

o
lv

e
n
c
y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
.

5
.

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 

e
ff
ic

a
c
y
 o

f 
p
la

n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

6
.

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 G

C
H

P
’s

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
w

o
rk

 i
n
 

th
is

 a
re

a
 i
n
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

V
e
n
tu

ra
 C

o
u
n
ty

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

.

7
.

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
s
y
s
te

m
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
.

8
.

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 D

H
C

S
 i
n
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 o

f 

th
e
 p

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 D

H
C

S
.

9
.

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n

-t
o
-p

la
n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

A
m

e
ri
c
a
s
H

e
a
lt
h

P
la

n

Page 50 of 87



1
.
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 
b

e
 a

 h
e

a
lt

h
 c

a
re

 l
e

a
d

e
r 

d
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 q

u
a

li
ty

 h
e

a
lt

h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 t
o

o
u

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs

T
a
c
ti

c
 6

: 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 q

u
a
li

ty
 a

s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
d

 b
y
 G

C
H

P
’s

 s
u

c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 

th
is

 a
re

a
 i

n
 c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

.

G
o

a
ls

M
e
a
s
u

re
/T

im
e
fr

a
m

e

E
s

ta
b

li
s

h
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 A

w
a

rd
s

 E
v
e

n
t

•
H

o
s
t 
in

a
u

g
u

ra
l 
a

w
a

rd
s
 e

v
e

n
t 

-Q
4

 2
0

2
0

A
d

v
o

c
a

te
 f

o
r 

a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 H
IE

 

fo
r 

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

•
E

n
g
a

g
e

, 
a

s
s
is

t,
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
v
e

n
e

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
g
ro

u
p

s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 H
IE

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

-m
a
k
in

g

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 –

N
o
v.

 2
0

1
9

 -
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2

0

•
S

e
le

c
t 
a

n
d

 P
ro

c
u

re
 H

IE
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
 –

N
o
v.

/D
e
c
. 
2

0
2

0

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 
H

IE
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
, 
P

h
a

s
e

 I
 –

E
lig

ib
ili

ty
–

Q
2

 2
0

2
1

O
p

ti
m

iz
e

 e
n

c
o

u
n

te
r 

d
a

ta
 

c
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 q

u
a
li

ty

•
A

s
s
e

s
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

te
, 
id

e
n

ti
fy

 g
a

p
s
. 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 b

a
s
e

lin
e
, 
in

c
re

m
e

n
ta

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 g
o

a
ls

, 
a

n
d

w
o

rk
g
ro

u
p

s
. 
–

Q
1

 C
Y

2
0

2
1

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

t 
a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
 –

Q
1

 2
0

2
1

L
a

u
n

c
h

 G
C

H
P

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s

e
 D

a
ta

 

W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

•
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d
a

ti
o
n
 –

J
u

n
. 
2

0
2

0

•
P

h
a

s
e

 1
 p

ro
o

f 
o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

p
t 
c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 –

J
a

n
. 
2

0
2

1

•
P

h
a

s
e

 2
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 f
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 –

J
u

n
e

 2
0

2
1

•
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

h
a
s
e
s
 T

B
D

 b
y
 F

Y
2

1
-2

2
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

•
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n
d
a
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

p
p
ro

v
a

ls
 –

J
u

ly
 2

0
2

1

Page 51 of 87



1
. 
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 
b

e
 a

 h
e

a
lt

h
 c

a
re

 l
e

a
d

e
r 

d
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 q

u
a

li
ty

 h
e

a
lt

h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 t
o

 

o
u

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

T
a
c
ti

c
 6

: 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 q

u
a
li

ty
 a

s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
d

 b
y
 G

C
H

P
’s

 s
u

c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 

th
is

 a
re

a
 i

n
 c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

.

G
o

a
ls

M
e
a
s
u

re
/T

im
e
fr

a
m

e

C
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 C
M

S
/O

N
C

 

a
d

v
a

n
c

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

in
te

ro
p

e
ra

b
il
it

y
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

P
H

I 
d

a
ta

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 G
C

H
P

 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 f
o

r 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s

•
R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n

 m
a

rk
e
tp

la
c
e
, 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 –

Q
2

 

2
0

2
1

•
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
–

Q
2

 2
0

2
1

•
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

–
Q

4
 2

0
2

1

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 –

P
h

a
s
e

 1
 –

Q
2

 2
0

2
2

, 
P

h
a

s
e

 2
 –

Q
1

 2
0

2
3

V
a

lu
e

 B
a

s
e

d
 C

a
re

 a
n

d
 P

a
y
e

r 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
M

o
d

e
li

n
g

•
R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
a

re
 p

a
y
e

r 
m

a
rk

e
tp

la
c
e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 –

Q
2

 2
0

2
1

•
A

lig
n

 w
it
h

 G
C

H
P

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 n

e
e

d
s
 /
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d

a
ti
o
n
 /
 s

e
c
u

re
 f
u

n
d
in

g
 –

Q
3

 2
0

2
1

•
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t(
s
) 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 –

Q
4

 2
0

2
1

 

•
B

e
g
in

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 –
Q

1
 2

0
2

2

G
C

H
P

 w
il

l 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

in
 t

h
e

 5
0

th
 p

e
rc

e
n

ti
le

 i
n

 a
ll

 

m
e

a
s

u
re

s
 o

f 
M

C
A

S

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 
g
a

p
 c

lo
s
u

re
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 –

D
e
c
. 
2

0
1

9

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 
IN

D
IC

E
S

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

p
o

rt
a

l 
fo

r 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 –
O

c
t.

 2
0

2
0

•
L

e
v
e

ra
g
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 f

o
ru

m
 f
o

r 
c
lin

ic
 s

y
s
te

m
 b

e
s
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 –

M
a

r.
-M

a
y
 2

0
2

0

•
In

c
re

a
s
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

in
c
e

n
ti
v
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

 -
F

Y
2

0
-2

1

Page 52 of 87



1
.

G
C

H
P

 w
il
l 
b

e
 a

 h
e
a
lt

h
 c

a
re

 l
e
a
d

e
r 

d
e
li
v
e
ri

n
g

 q
u

a
li
ty

 h
e
a
lt

h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

. 

2
.

G
C

H
P

 w
il
l 
b

e
 a

 c
o

ll
a
b

o
ra

ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

a
rt

n
e
r.

5
.

G
C

H
P

 w
il
l 
b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

 g
re

a
t 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

.

T
a
c
ti

c
 3

: 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 E

q
u

it
y
 a

n
d

 D
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

b
u

il
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

u
c

c
e
s
s
 o

f 

G
C

H
P

’s
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e
n

t 
o

f 
a
 C

h
ie

f 
D

iv
e
rs

it
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(C
D

O
) 

a
n

d
 G

C
H

P
’s

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 

to
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
n

ts
 o

f 
h

e
a
lt

h
.

G
o

a
ls

M
e
a
s
u

re
/T

im
e
fr

a
m

e

D
e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
o

 

im
p

ro
v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 f
o

r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
-r

is
k
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o
n
s

•
In

it
ia

te
 a

 h
ig

h
-r

is
k
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 f
o

c
u

s
 t
h

a
t 
w

o
u

ld
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 d

is
p
a
ri
ty

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

, 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
m

e
n
t,

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
/m

e
m

b
e
r 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
(J

u
l.
 2

0
2

0
-O

n
g
o
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 
2

0
2

1
)

•
E

x
e

c
u

te
 P

N
A

 (
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 N
e
e

d
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t)

 i
n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
b

a
rr

ie
rs

 

(A
u

g
. 

2
0

2
0
 -

F
e

b
. 
2

0
2

1
) 

 

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 s
y
s
te

m
 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 o
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 o

f 
h

ig
h

-r
is

k
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 (
Q

1
 2

0
2

1
)

O
v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

B
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

In
c
e

n
ti
v
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

•
C

o
n

v
e

n
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

 a
d

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 B

H
I 
p

ro
g
ra

m
s
 (

A
u

g
. 
2

0
2

0
 

–
Q

1
 2

0
2

1
) 

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 
o

v
e

rs
e
e

, 
a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
B

H
I 
p

ilo
t 
p

ro
g
ra

m
s
 (

N
o

v
 

2
0

2
0

 –
Q

1
 2

0
2

1
) 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 

•
E

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
o

u
r 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
s
 d

iv
e

rs
e
, 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

ra
g
e

 o
f 
c
a

n
d

o
r-

Q
1

 2
0

2
1

•
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h

 m
in

o
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 (

L
.U

.L
.A

.C
.,

 

N
.A

.A
.C

.P
.,

 V
e

te
ra

n
s
)-

O
n

g
o

in
g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 
2

0
2

1

•
C

u
lt
u

ra
l 
L

u
n

c
h

-n
-L

e
a
rn

 s
e

ri
e

s
-O

n
g
o

in
g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 
2

0
2

1

•
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t
o

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

re
a

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o
n
s
, 
p

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
s
, 

c
o

m
p

e
n
s
a
ti
o

n
, 
c
a

re
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
t-

O
n

g
o
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
2

0
2

1

•
A

d
o

p
t-

A
-S

c
h

o
o
l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
-Q

2
 2

0
2

1

•
D

iv
e

rs
it
y
 b

e
s
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

n
e

tw
o

rk
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o
u

n
ty

-O
n

g
o

in
g
 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 
2

0
2

1

Page 53 of 87



2
. 

G
C

H
P
 w

il
l 
b
e
 a

 c
o
ll
a
b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 p

a
rt

n
e
r.

T
a
c
ti

c
 2

: 
S

tr
o

n
g

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 G

C
H

P
 m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
a
s
 a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 O

rg
a
n

iz
e
d

 

H
e
a
lt

h
 S

y
s

te
m

 (
C

O
H

S
).

G
o

a
ls

M
e
a
s
u

re
/T

im
e
fr

a
m

e

A
n

a
ly

z
e

 C
a
lA

IM
p

ro
p

o
s

a
l 

a
n

d
 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 k
e

y
 V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 o

n
 n

e
x

t 
s

te
p

s

•
A

n
a

ly
z
e

 r
e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
M

e
d

i-
C

a
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 f
o

r 
A

ll 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 –

D
e
c
. 
2

0
1

9
 

•
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 k
e

y
 M

e
d

i-
C

a
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 f
o

r 
A

ll 
c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e
rs

 –
D

e
c
. 
2

0
1

9

•
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
w

o
rk

g
ro

u
p

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 –

J
a

n
.-

F
e

b
. 
2

0
2

0

•
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 c
o

u
n

ty
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 in

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

C
a
l A

IM
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 –

J
a

n
. 

2
0

2
0

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e
n
t 
c
a

le
n

d
a
r 

fo
r 

p
u

b
lic

 r
e
le

a
s
e

 –
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2

0

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 H
e
a

lt
h

 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e

s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 q

u
a

li
ty

 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

e
ff

o
rt

s

•
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t
o

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e

 e
ff

o
rt

s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 h
e

a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
  
th

e
 V

C
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
C

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e

 (
V

C
C

H
IC

) 
–

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 
2

0
2

1

•
F

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h

e
 a

d
o

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 E

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 (
H

IE
) 

a
m

o
n

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
a

re
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 –

C
Y

 

2
0

1
9

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 Q
4

 2
0

2
1

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e

•
D

e
p

e
n

d
e
n
t 
o

n
 D

H
C

S
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

•
T
a

rg
e

te
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 d

a
te

: 
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
, 

2
0

2
3

S
u

b
m

it
 W

P
C

/G
C

H
P

 T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 

p
la

n
 t

o
 D

H
C

S

•
C

o
lla

b
o
ra

te
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 W

h
o

le
 P

e
rs

o
n

 C
a
re

 T
e

a
m

 o
n

 D
H

C
S

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
  
(D

e
c
. 

2
0

2
0

) 

•
P

re
p

a
re

 G
C

H
P

/D
H

C
S

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 p

la
n

 (
J
u
l.
 2

0
2

1
)

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
E

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 C

a
re

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

(E
C

M
) 

&
 I

L
O

S
 

(C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
te

 w
it

h
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
W

P
C

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

ra
n

s
it

io
n

 p
la

n
)

•
P

la
n

 E
C

M
 t

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
D

H
C

S
 

•
A

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t
a

rg
e

t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 f
o

r 
E

C
M

 

•
Id

e
n

ti
fi
e
s
 I
L

O
S

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 

O
b

ta
in

 N
C

Q
A

 C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 
•

T
a

rg
e

t 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

: 
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
, 
2

0
2

6

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
D

-S
N

P
•

T
a

rg
e

t 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

: 
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
, 
2

0
2

5

•
K

n
o

x
 K

e
e

n
e

 L
ic

e
n

s
e

-J
a
n
u

a
ry

 1
, 

2
0

2
3

Page 54 of 87



3
.
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 
b

e
 a

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
in

 V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

.

T
a

c
ti

c
 6

: 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 q

u
a

li
ty

 a
s

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

d
 b

y
 G

C
H

P
’s

 s
u

c
c

e
s

s
fu

l 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
n

 

c
o

ll
a
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
V

e
n

tu
ra

 C
o

u
n

ty
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

.

T
a
c
ti

c
 9

: 
S

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 p

la
n

-t
o

-p
la

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 A
m

e
ri

c
a
s
H

e
a
lt

h
P

la
n

T
a
c
ti

c
 1

: 
C

le
a
r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e
s
, 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 G

C
H

P
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

C
A

C
),

 a
n

d
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

P
A

C
).

G
o

a
ls

M
e
a
s
u

re
/T

im
e
fr

a
m

e

P
ro

c
u

re
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

t 

m
o

d
e

li
n

g
, 

c
re

d
e

n
ti

a
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 

to
 A

P
M

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

 w
it

h
 n

e
w

 c
o

re
 

c
la

im
s

 s
y
s

te
m

.

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 
e

V
ip

s
s
y
s
te

m
 –

Q
1

 2
0

2
1

•
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

W
e
b
in

a
rs

 –
Q

4
 2

0
2

0

•
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 G

u
id

e
 –

Q
4

 2
0

2
0

•
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 B

u
lle

ti
n

 –
Q

4
 2

0
2

0

E
n

s
u

re
 A

S
O

 p
e

rf
o

rm
s

 t
o

 f
u

ll
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 

c
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
•

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

S
O

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e
 –

M
a

rc
h
 2

0
2

0

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 f

in
d

in
g
s
 w

it
h

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 –
Q

2
 2

0
2

1

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
fi
n
d

in
g
s
 w

it
h

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 –

Q
4

 2
0

2
1

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
A

H
P

 p
la

n
-t

o
-p

la
n

 (
P

2
P

) 
p

il
o

t
•

A
c
h

ie
v
e

 e
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 c
o

n
s
e

n
s
u
s
 o

n
 d

e
le

g
a

te
d
 o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
n

e
w

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 m

o
d

e
l

•
P

e
rf

o
rm

 p
re

-d
e

le
g
a
ti
o

n
 a

u
d

it
 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 r

e
g
u

la
to

ry
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 P

2
P

 P
ilo

t

•
W

o
rk

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
le

g
a
te

s
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 p

re
-d

e
le

g
a
ti
o
n

 d
e

fi
c
ie

n
c
ie

s

•
F

a
c
ili

ta
te

 o
n

g
o

in
g
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
a
ti
o
n

s
 w

it
h

 G
C

H
P

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 o

w
n

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

lin
e

 o
f 

s
ig

h
t 
in

to
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 e

x
e

c
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

2
P

 P
ilo

t

U
ti

li
z
e

 a
n

d
 l
e

v
e

ra
g

e
 m

u
lt

i-
c

h
a

n
n

e
l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 s

h
a

re
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 a
n

d
 

s
u

c
c

e
s
s

e
s

•
L

a
u

n
c
h
 G

C
H

P
  

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 e

N
e

w
s
le

tt
e

r
–

A
u

g
. 

2
0

2
0

•
R

e
fr

e
s
h

 G
C

H
P

 i
n

tr
a

n
e

t 
“C

o
m

p
a

s
s
” 

–
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2

0

•
L

a
u

n
c
h
 G

C
H

P
 s

o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d

ia
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 –
Q

1
 2

0
2

1

•
R

e
fr

e
s
h

 G
C

H
P

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 –
J
u

n
. 
2

0
2

0

O
p

ti
m

iz
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 a
n

d
 

re
s

p
o

n
s

iv
e

n
e

s
s

 t
o

 G
C

H
P

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

•
P

a
c
k
e

t 
u

p
d

a
te

s
; 
o

n
g
o

in
g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 2
0

2
1

•
C

A
C

 a
n

d
 P

A
C

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n
: 
Q

1
 2

0
2

1

Page 55 of 87



4
. 

G
C

H
P

 w
il
l 

d
e
m

o
n
st

ra
te

 r
e
sp

o
n
si

b
le

 f
is

c
a
l 

st
e
w

a
rd

sh
ip

 o
f 

p
u
b
li
c
 f

u
n
d
s

T
a
c
ti

c
 4

: 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 f
o

c
u

s
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
ip

li
n

e
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

G
C

H
P

’s
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 S

o
lv

e
n

c
y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
. 

T
a
c
ti

c
 5

: 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 
to

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

a
c
y
 o

f 
p

la
n

 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 

G
o

a
ls

M
e
a
s
u

re
/T

im
e
fr

a
m

e

R
e

d
u

c
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

p
a

id
 o

n
 c

la
im

s
 

b
y
 1

0
%

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
e

tr
ic

s
 i
n

 c
la

im
s
 q

u
e

u
e

s
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t 
re

la
te

d
 t
o

 d
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 –

D
e

c
. 
2

0
1

9

•
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 p
a

s
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 f
o

r 
e

rr
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
m

is
s
io

n
s
 –

D
e
c
. 
2

0
1

9

•
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
v
e

n
d

o
r 

to
 c

a
p

tu
re

 e
rr

o
rs

 a
n

d
 o

m
is

s
io

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

im
p

a
c
t 
in

te
re

s
t 
a

n
d

 o
v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 –

F
e

b
. 
2

0
2

0

P
ro

s
p

e
c

ti
v
e

 R
D

T
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

•
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 w

o
rk

fl
o
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 m

a
p

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 –

Q
1

 2
0

2
1

•
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
a

p
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 –
Q

1
 2

0
2

1

•
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
p
la

n
 –

Q
1

 2
0

2
1

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
m

o
n

th
ly

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 t
o

o
l 
–

Q
2

 2
0

2
1

•
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

it
h

 e
n

c
o

u
n
te

r 
d

a
ta

 –
Q

2
 2

0
2

1

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
P

h
a

s
e

 T
w

o
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
o

lv
e

n
c

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
•

C
o
m

p
le

te
 t
h

e
 o

u
tl
ie

r 
ra

te
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 –
J
a

n
. 
2

0
2

1

•
M

a
k
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ti
n

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t
o

 m
in

im
iz

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 –

M
a

r.
 2

0
2

1

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 o

u
tl
ie

r 
ra

te
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 –
M

a
r.

 2
0

2
1

E
s

ta
b

li
s

h
 f

o
rm

a
l 
o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

ri
s

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

•
O

b
ta

in
 b

u
d

g
e

ta
ry

 f
u

n
d
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fo

r 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n
t 
(E

R
M

) 
p

la
tf

o
rm

 –
Q

3
 2

0
2

1

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
E

R
M

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 b

a
s
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 c
h

o
s
e

n
 –

T
B

D

Page 56 of 87



5
. 
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 b

e
s

t 
c

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

 g
re

a
t 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 

w
o

rk
 (

R
e

ta
in

, 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

, 
a

n
d

 A
tt

ra
c

t 
T
a

le
n

t)
.

T
a
c
ti

c
 2

: 
S

tr
o

n
g

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 G

C
H

P
 m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
a
s
 a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 O

rg
a
n

iz
e
d

 

H
e
a
lt

h
 S

y
s

te
m

 (
C

O
H

S
).

G
o

a
ls

M
e
a
s
u

re
/T

im
e
fr

a
m

e

C
o

n
d

u
c

t 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 (

R
e

ta
in

 T
a

le
n

t)
•

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 D

e
c
. 
2

0
1

9
 

•
S

h
a

re
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 w

it
h

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 –

J
a

n
.-

F
e

b
. 
2

0
2

0

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

(s
) 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

c
u

lt
u

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
u

rv
e

y
 –

J
a

n
. 
2

0
2

1

A
ll

 G
C

H
P

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 w

il
l 
h

a
v
e

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s
; 

n
o

 l
e

s
s

 

th
a

n
 b

i-
m

o
n

th
ly

 m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 a

ll
-h

a
n

d
s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 (

R
e

ta
in

 

T
a

le
n

t)
  

•
W

ill
 s

u
rv

e
y
 s

ta
ff

 a
ft

e
r 

e
a

c
h

 a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 f
o

r 
fe

e
d

b
a
c
k
 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 1
-5

 p
o

in
t
s
c
a

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
. 
W

ill
 s

tr
iv

e
 f

o
r 

4
.0

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
.-

O
n

g
o

in
g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 
2

0
2

1

Id
e

n
ti

fy
 a

n
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

ta
le

n
t 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
a
l 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

s
 (

R
e

ta
in

 a
n

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

 

T
a

le
n

t)

•
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 h
ig

h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
rs

 (
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
a

n
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
le

v
e

l)
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 

ta
le

n
t 
c
a

lib
ra

ti
o

n
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l
e
a

d
e
rs

h
ip

 t
e

a
m

-
J
u

n
. 
2

0
2

1

•
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n
t 
p

ro
g
ra

m
s
 a

n
d

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u
n

it
ie

s
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 h

ig
h

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e
r 

n
e

e
d

s
-J

u
l.
 2

0
2

1

•
D

e
s
ig

n
, 
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

, 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
le

a
rn

in
g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o

r 

m
a

n
a

g
e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

rv
a

n
t 
le

a
d

e
rs

 

w
it
h

 a
n

 e
y
e

 t
o

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b
ili

ty
-

O
n

g
o

in
g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 
2

0
2

1

•
E

v
a

lu
a

te
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti
o

n
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
a
l 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
io

n
/s

u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
 p

o
s
it
io

n
s
 e

x
is

t 
–

O
n

g
o

in
g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 

2
0

2
1

R
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 (
R

e
ta

in
 T

a
le

n
t)

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 r

e
c
o
g
n

it
io

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 –

Q
2

 2
0

2
1

E
v
a

lu
a

te
 r

e
c

ru
it

in
g

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

 a
n

d
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

 

(A
tt

ra
c

t 
T
a

le
n

t)
•

C
o

m
p

le
te

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
-Q

1
 2

0
2

1

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
-

Q
2

 2
0

2
1

Page 57 of 87



6
.
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 
b

e
 p

o
s

it
io

n
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
s

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 q
u

a
li

ty
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
a

re
 t

o
 o

u
r

m
e

m
b

e
rs

.

T
a

c
ti

c
 5

: 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 f

o
c

u
s

 o
n

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
a

c
y
 o

f 
p

la
n

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 

T
a

c
ti

c
 7

:S
u

c
c

e
s

s
fu

l 
s

y
s

te
m

 c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
.

T
a

c
ti

c
 8

: 
S

u
c

c
e

s
s

fu
l 
c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 D
H

C
S

 i
n

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

s
it

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 p
h

a
rm

a
c

y
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 P
la

n
s

 t
o

 D
H

C
S

.

G
o

a
ls

M
e

a
s

u
re

/T
im

e
fr

a
m

e
S

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
G

C
H

P
 e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
:

•
S

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

S
P

-

M
e
d
iT

ra
c

a
n
d
 i
T

ra
n
s
a
c
t

•
S

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l G
o
 L

iv
e
 –

Q
1
 2

0
2
1

In
v
e
s
t 
a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
fo

u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
h
a
t 
e
n
a
b
le

s
 G

C
H

P
 n

im
b
le

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

•
W

in
d
o
w

s
 1

0
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
 –

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
0

•
In

te
rn

e
t 
S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 E
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

o
S

e
c
u
re

 W
e
b
 G

a
te

w
a
y 

–
N

o
v
. 

2
0
2
0

o
C

lo
u
d
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 B
ro

k
e
r 

–
F

e
b
. 
2
0
2
1

•
N

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n
d
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 A
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

re
 –

Q
4
 2

0
2
1

•
In

te
rn

e
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 –

Q
4
 2

0
2
1

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l P
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 C

a
rv

e
 O

u
t 
(O

n
 h

o
ld

 p
e
r 

D
H

C
S

) 
•

T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 i
te

m
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 u

p
o
n
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 d

a
te

:

o
A

s
s
is

t 
D

H
C

S
 w

it
h
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

a
n
d
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 c
a
rv

e
-

o
u
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 l
im

it
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

im
p
a
c
t

o
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
u
m

e
 N

C
P

D
P

 d
ru

g
 f

o
rm

a
t 
–

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 s

ta
te

 P
B

M

p
ro

je
c
t 
ti
m

e
lin

e

o
A

n
a
ly

z
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 R

x
 c

a
rv

e
 o

u
t 
fo

r 
H

R
A

, 
IH

A
s
, 
a
n
d
 c

a
s
e

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

o
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 in

to
 R

x
 C

a
rv

e
 o

u
t 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 m
in

im
u
m

d
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 G

C
H

P
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

o
E

n
s
u
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 D

H
C

S
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 d

a
ta

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t
o

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y 

C
a
rv

e
-o

u
t

E
n
s
u
re

 o
p
ti
m

a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 s

ta
te

 p
u
b
lic

 

a
g
e
n
c
y
, 

D
H

C
S

 a
n
d
 C

M
S

 M
e
d
i-

C
a
l/
M

e
d
ic

a
id

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 r

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
.

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

 C
M

S
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
ta

te
 p

u
b
lic

 a
g
e
n
c
y
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
to

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 p

u
rv

ie
w

 –
Q

2
 2

0
2
1

Page 58 of 87



6
. 
G

C
H

P
 w

il
l 
b

e
 p

o
s

it
io

n
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
s

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

q
u

a
li
ty

 h
e

a
lt

h
 c

a
re

 t
o

 o
u

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 (

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

).

T
a
c
ti

c
 5

: 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
to

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 

e
ff

ic
a
c
y
 o

f 
p

la
n

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 

G
o

a
ls

M
e
a
s
u

re
/T

im
e
fr

a
m

e

B
e

g
in

 a
lig

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

it
h

 

N
C

Q
A

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

•
In

it
ia

te
 a

 g
a

p
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 –
T

B
D

 (
C

a
lA

IM
R

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n
t)

Im
p

ro
v
e

 M
e

d
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 B
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l 

H
e

a
lt
h

 I
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 

•
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 b
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

o
v
e

rs
ig

h
t 
o

f 
B

e
h

a
v
io

ra
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 P

ilo
t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 –

(Q
1

 2
0

2
1
-Q

4
 

2
0
2
2
)

D
is

a
s
te

r 
R

e
c
o

v
e

ry
/B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
it
y
 P

la
n

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
In

c
id

e
n

t 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 P
la

n
-O

n
g

o
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 
2

0
2

1

•
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
a

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 k
n

o
w

n
 

u
p
c
o
m

in
g
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
d
is

a
s
te

r/
n
a
tu

ra
l d

is
a
s
te

r-
lik

e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
n
n
u
a
lly

 k
n
o
w

n
 t
o
 

C
A

 (
fi
re

/p
u

b
lic

 s
a

fe
ty

 p
o

w
e

r 
s
h

u
to

ff
s
)-

O
n
g

o
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
2

0
2

1

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

b
e
s
t 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

•
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 D
H

C
S

 o
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
-O

n
g

o
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t 
2

0
2

1

•
F

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 e

q
u

it
y
 f
ro

m
 a

 q
u

a
lit

y
 p

e
rs

p
e

c
ti
v
e

-O
n

g
o

in
g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t 
2

0
2

1

M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

ie
s

•
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 c

ro
s
s
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 o

n
 T

P
C

A
 b

a
rr

ie
r 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
-O

n
g
o

in
g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t 
2

0
2

1

H
ir
e

 a
 C

h
ie

f 
O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r

•
S

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
h

ir
e

 o
f 
a

 C
O

O
 –

O
n
g
o
in

g
 t
h
ru

 2
0
2
1

Page 59 of 87



B
e

s
t 

M
e
d

i-
C

a
l 
P

la
n

 i
n

 C
a

li
fo

rn
ia

Page 60 of 87



Q
u
e
st

io
n
s

Page 61 of 87



G
lo

ss
a
ry

Page 62 of 87



A
C

A
:

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 C
a
re

 A
c
t

A
C

A
P
:

A
ss

o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 A

ff
il
ia

te
d
 P

la
n
s

A
G

L
H

:
A
li
g
n
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 L

e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
 H

e
a
lt

h
c
a
re

A
H

P
:

A
m

e
ri

c
a
sH

e
a
lt

h
P
la

n

A
P
M

:
A
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 

M
o
d
e
l

A
P
T

C
:

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
 P

re
m

iu
m

 T
a
x
 C

re
d
it

s

A
S
O

:
A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

v
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

O
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti

o
n

B
H

I:
B
e
h
a
v
io

ra
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
 I
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

C
A

C
:

C
o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e

C
a
lA

IM
:

C
a
li
fo

rn
ia

 A
d
v
a
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 I
n
n
o
v
a
ti

n
g
 M

e
d
i-

C
a
l

C
D

O
:

C
h
ie

f 
D

iv
e
rs

it
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r

C
H

IP
:

C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 H
e
a
lt

h
 I
n
su

ra
n
c
e
 P

ro
g
ra

m

C
M

S
:

C
e
n
te

rs
 f

o
r 

M
e
d
ic

a
re

 &
 M

e
d
ic

a
id

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
O

H
S
:

C
o
u
n
ty

 O
rg

a
n
iz

e
d
 H

e
a
lt

h
 S

y
st

e
m

D
H

C
S
:

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

H
e
a
lt

h
 C

a
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

D
-S

N
P
:

D
u
a
l 
E
li
g
ib

le
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
N

e
e
d
s 

P
la

n
s

E
B
P
:

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
-B

a
se

d
 P

ra
c
ti

c
e

E
C

M
:

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 C

a
re

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

E
O

:
E
x
e
c
u
ti

v
e
 O

rd
e
r

F
M

A
P
:

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
M

e
d
ic

a
l 
A
ss

is
ta

n
c
e
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

F
Q

H
C

:
F
e
d
e
ra

ll
y
 Q

u
a
li
fi

e
d
 H

e
a
lt

h
 C

e
n
te

r

G
C

H
P
:

G
o
ld

 C
o
a
st

 H
e
a
lt

h
 P

la
n

G
lo

s
s

a
ry

: 
A

-G

Page 63 of 87



H
E
:

H
e
a
lt

h
 E

q
u
it

y

H
E
IT

:
H

e
a
lt

h
 E

q
u
it

y
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

H
IE

:
H

e
a
lt

h
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 E

x
c
h
a
n
g
e
s

IL
O

S
:

In
 L

ie
u
 o

f 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

M
C

A
S
:

M
a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
il
it

y
 S

e
t

M
C

O
:

M
a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

 O
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti

o
n

M
S
O

:
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

O
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti

o
n

N
C

P
D

P
:

N
a
ti

o
n
a
l 
C
o
u
n
c
il
 f

o
r 

P
re

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n
 D

ru
g
 P

ro
g
ra

m

N
C

Q
A

:
N

a
ti

o
n
a
l 
C
o
m

m
it

te
e
 f

o
r 

Q
u
a
li
ty

 A
ss

u
ra

n
c
e

P
A

C
:

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

A
d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e

P
B
M

:
P
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 B

e
n
e
fi

t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

P
C

C
M

: 
P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
re

d
e
n
ti

a
li
n
g
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
ti

n
g
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

P
N

A
:

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 N

e
e
d
s 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t

P
P
S
:

P
ro

sp
e
c
ti

v
e
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 

S
y
st

e
m

s

R
D

T
:

R
a
te

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

Te
m

p
la

te

R
F
P
:

R
e
q
u
e
st

 f
o
r 

P
ro

p
o
sa

ls

S
C

O
T

U
S
:

S
u
p
re

m
e
 C

o
u
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 U

n
it

e
d
 S

ta
te

s

S
D

O
H

:
S
o
c
ia

l 
D

e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 

H
e
a
lt

h

T
N

E
:

Ta
n
g
ib

le
 N

e
t 

E
q
u
it

y

V
B
P
:

V
a
lu

e
-B

a
se

d
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

W
P
C

:
W

h
o
le

 P
e
rs

o
n
 C

a
re

G
lo

s
s

a
ry

: 
H

-W

Page 64 of 87



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

Provider Advisory Committee  

Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer

March 9, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Solvency Action Plan 

SUMMARY:   

Overview of the GCHP Solvency Action Plan 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the Provider Advisory Committee accept and file the presentation 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Solvency Action Plan, March 9, 2021 PPT Presentation 

Page 65 of 87



S
o

lv
e

n
c

y
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

M
a
rc

h
 9

, 
2
0
2
1

K
a
s
h
in

a
 B

is
h
o
p

C
h
ie

f 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r

Page 66 of 87



So
lv

en
cy

 A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
 (

SA
P

)

So
lv

e
n

cy
is

 t
h

e 
ab

ili
ty

 o
f 

a 
co

m
p

an
y 

to
 m

ee
t 

it
s 

lo
n

g-
te

rm
 d

eb
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 f
in

an
ci

al
 o

b
lig

at
io

n
s.

   
   

So
lv

e
n

cy
is

 o
n

e 
m

ea
su

re
 o

f 
a 

co
m

p
an

y'
s 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

h
ea

lt
h

, s
in

ce
 it

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
s 

a 
co

m
p

an
y'

s 
ab

ili
ty

 t
o

 
m

an
ag

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

in
to

 t
h

e 
fo

re
se

ea
b

le
 f

u
tu

re
.

Page 67 of 87



So
lv

en
cy

 A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
:

C
o

st
 o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
ca

re

In
te

rn
al

 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g 

St
ra

te
gi

e
s

So
lv

en
cy

 
A

ct
io

n
 

P
la

n

Page 68 of 87



U
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 t

h
e 

So
lv

en
cy

 A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s
 

A
n

n
u

a
li

z
e
d

 
im

p
a

c
t 

in
 

s
a

v
in

g
s

 

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h

c
a
re

 
R

e
v
is

io
n

 t
o

 N
o

n
-P

h
a

rm
a

c
y
 D

is
p
e

n
s
in

g
 S

it
e

 
P

o
lic

y
 

$
2
-3

 m
ill

io
n

 

In
te

rn
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 

In
te

re
s
t 

e
x
p

e
n
s
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

/P
D

R
 t

u
rn

a
ro

u
n

d
 

ti
m

e
 

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
 

 
H

M
S

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

$
2
 m

ill
io

n
 

 
F

o
rm

a
liz

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
w

o
rk

g
ro

u
p
 

N
/A

 

 
F

o
rm

a
liz

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

s
te

e
ri
n

g
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

N
/A

 

 
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

c
la

im
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

T
B

D
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

ti
n

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

T
C

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 r

a
te

s
 t

o
 1

0
0
%

 o
f 

th
e

 
M

e
d

i-
C

a
l 
ra

te
 

$
1

.8
 m

ill
io

n
 

 
R

a
te

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

e
rt

ia
ry

 h
o

s
p
it
a

l 
 

$
1

.3
 m

ill
io

n
 

 
R

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

d
u

lt
 E

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 P

C
P

 r
a

te
s

 
$

4
.5

 m
il

li
o

n
 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 
$
1
2
-1

3
 m

il
li

o
n

 

 

Page 69 of 87



N
ex

t 
st

ep
s 

-S
o

lv
en

cy
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
F

o
c
u

s
 

A
n

n
u

a
li

z
e
d

 
im

p
a
c
t 

in
 

s
a
v
in

g
s

 

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

H
e
a
lt

h
c
a
re

 
L
A

N
E

 –
 a

v
o
id

a
b
le

 E
R

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

 
T

B
D

 

 
P

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
la

n
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

 
T

B
D

 

 
A

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

le
a
k
a
g
e
 t

o
 o

u
t 

o
f 

a
re

a
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 
T

B
D

 

In
te

rn
a
l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
* 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

e
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 f
o
r 

la
n
g
u
a
g
e
 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 v

a
lid

a
ti
o
n

 
N

/A
 

 
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 E
D

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 

$
5
0
0
,0

0
0

 

 
R

e
v
is

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

te
m

p
la

te
s
 –

 a
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

iz
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 m

in
im

iz
e
 e

rr
o
rs

 
N

/A
 

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
la

im
s
 e

d
it
 s

y
s
te

m
 

(C
E

S
) 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 t
o
 m

in
im

iz
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
e
rr

o
rs

 
T

B
D

 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ti

n
g

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
c
a
p
it
a
ti
o
n
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
R

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 T

N
E

 
a
n
d
 r

is
k
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

 
L
A

N
E

/H
C

P
C

S
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 
T

B
D

 

 
O

u
tl
ie

r 
ra

te
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 
T

B
D

 

 
C

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 b

o
a
rd

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

T
B

D
 

 

Page 70 of 87



So
lv

en
cy

 A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
: F

o
cu

s 
o

n
 

fu
n

d
am

en
ta

ls

1
.

H
SP

 S
ys

te
m

 C
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
2

.
A

m
er

ic
as

 H
e

al
th

 P
la

n
3

.
B

eh
av

io
ra

l H
ea

lt
h

 In
te

gr
at

io
n

4
.

C
al

 A
im

5
.

M
aj

o
r 

p
ro

vi
d

er
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
re

n
ew

al
s

6
.

C
o

n
ti

n
u

at
io

n
 o

f 
in

te
rn

al
 c

o
n

tr
o

l i
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es

Page 71 of 87



Ti
m

el
in

e 
o

f 
fu

n
d

am
en

ta
l a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
-

2
02

1:
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
l

A
u

g
Se

p
O

ct
N

o
v

D
e

c

H
SP

A
H

P

B
H

I

C
al

A
im

C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

In
te

rn
al

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

Page 72 of 87



Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s?

Page 73 of 87



AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

TO: Provider Advisory Committee 

FROM: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 

Anne Freese, PharmD, Director of Pharmacy 

DATE:  March 9, 2021 

SUBJECT: Medi-Cal Rx Update 

SUMMARY: 

Presentation describing the status of Medi-Cal Rx. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the Provider Advisory Committee accept and file the presentation. 

ATTACHMENT: 

1) Freese, A., (2021). Director of Pharmacy, Medi-Cal Rx, Presentation Slides.

Page 74 of 87



M
e

d
i-

C
a

l 
R

x

A
n

n
ie

 F
re

e
s
e

, 
P

h
a

rm
.D

.

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

Page 75 of 87



A
ge

n
d

a

•
M

ed
i-

C
al

 R
x 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
?

•
N

ex
t 

St
ep

s

•
Q

u
es

ti
o

n
s

Page 76 of 87



M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x 
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

•
W

h
en

 w
ill

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x 
b

e 
im

p
le

m
en

te
d

?
➢

O
n

 2
/1

7
/2

0
2

1
, D

H
C

S 
in

fo
rm

ed
 p

la
n

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 d

at
e 

o
f 

4
/1

/2
0

2
1

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 d

el
ay

ed
.

Th
er

e 
is

 n
o

 n
ew

 im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 d

at
e.

•
W

h
y 

w
as

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x 
d

el
ay

ed
?

➢
D

H
C

S 
st

at
ed

 t
h

e 
p

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
M

ag
el

la
n

, t
h

e 
P

B
M

co
n

tr
ac

to
r 

fo
r 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x,
 b

y 
C

e
n

te
n

e
 H

e
al

th
, a

n
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 t
h

at
 h

as
 a

n
m

an
ag

ed
 c

ar
e 

p
la

n
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t
w

it
h

 D
H

C
S,

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 D

H
C

S 
to

 e
xp

lo
re

 a
cc

ep
ta

b
le

 c
o

n
fl

ic
t

av
o

id
an

ce
 p

ro
to

co
ls

.

•
W

h
en

 w
ill

 y
o

u
 k

n
o

w
 m

o
re

?
➢

D
H

C
S 

an
ti

ci
p

at
es

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

an
 u

p
d

at
e 

in
 M

ay
 2

0
2

1
.

Page 77 of 87



N
ex

t 
St

ep
s

•
G

C
H

P
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 P

la
n

➢
P

ro
vi

d
er

s

➢
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Pa

rt
n

er
s

➢
G

C
H

P
 W

eb
si

te
 a

n
d

 P
re

ss
 R

el
ea

se

•
M

em
b

er
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
➢

D
H

C
S 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 P
la

n

•
C

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 G
C

H
P

 P
h

ar
m

ac
y 

B
en

ef
it

•
Fu

tu
re

 C
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
s

➢
Fe

d
er

al
/S

ta
te

 L
e

gi
sl

at
io

n

➢
Fe

d
er

al
/S

ta
te

 P
o

lic
y 

C
h

an
ge

s

Page 78 of 87



M
ed

i-
C

al
 R

x:
Q

u
es

ti
o

n
s

•
Fo

r 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

/o
r 

co
m

m
en

ts
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g 
M

ed
i-

C
al

 
R

x,
 D

H
C

S 
in

vi
te

s 
st

ak
eh

o
ld

er
s 

to
 s

u
b

m
it

 t
h

o
se

 v
ia

 
em

ai
l t

o
 r

xc
ar

ve
o

u
t@

d
h

cs
.c

a.
go

v

•
Fo

r 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

/o
r 

co
m

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

G
C

H
P

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g 

p
h

ar
m

ac
y 

b
en

ef
it

s,
 p

le
as

e 
re

ac
h

 o
u

t 
to

 A
n

n
ie

 
Fr

ee
se

 a
t 

af
re

es
e@

go
ld

ch
p

.o
rg

Page 79 of 87

mailto:rxcarveout@dhcs.ca.gov


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

Provider Advisory Committee 

Eileen Moscaritolo, HMA Consultant

March 9, 2021

SUBJECT: HSP MediTrac Update 

SUMMARY:  

HSP MediTrac Update. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept and file the update.  

ATTACHMENT: 

Verbal/PowerPoint Presentation 

Page 80 of 87



1

H
SP

 M
e

d
i-

Tr
ac

 U
p

d
at

e
 

M
ar

ch
 9

, 2
0

2
1

Page 81 of 87



H
SP

 M
ed

i-
Tr

ac

•
H

SP
 M

ed
iT

ra
c 

M
an

ag
ed

 C
ar

e 
Sy

st
em

•
D

at
e 

C
h

an
ge

 t
o

 5
/3

/2
0

2
1

•
A

m
e

n
d

m
en

t 
U

n
d

er
 r

ev
ie

w

•
P

ro
vi

d
er

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

Page 82 of 87



Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s?

Page 83 of 87



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 

TO: Provider Advisory Committee 

FROM: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 

Pauline Preciado, Senior Director, Population Health and Equity 

DATE:  March 9, 2021 

SUBJECT: Behavioral Health Integration 

SUMMARY: 

To positively impact mental health care delivery, the Department of Health Care 

Services (DHCS) is using Proposition 56 funds to create the Behavioral Health 

Integration (BHI) Incentive Program. The program aims to incentivize improvement 

in physical and behavioral health outcomes, care delivery efficiency and patient 

experience by expanding fully integrated care with managed care plans (MCP) 

provider network. The goal of the program is to increase the MCP network 

integration for providers at all levels of integration, focus on new target populations 

or health disparities, and improve the overall level of integration or impact. 

GCHP is proud to announce the approval of 7 pilot programs for Ventura 

County.  These programs will have the opportunity to demonstrate how they will 

meet various behavioral health integration goals, objectives, and milestones. Each 

BHI project contains a target population, practice redesign components, and 

corresponding performance measures defined by DHCS. 

GCHP will continue to work with DHCS and support these BHI programs during this 

pilot period. We look forward to partnering with our provider community as they 

bring innovation and best practice to Ventura County and positively impact mental 

health care delivery for our members and community.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the Provider Advisory Committee accept and file the presentation. 

ATTACHMENT: 

1) Preciado, P. (2021). Senior Director, Population Health and Equity, Behavioral
Health Integration, Presentation Slides.

Page 84 of 87



G
o

ld
 C

o
a

s
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 P

la
n

:

D
H

C
S

 B
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 (

B
H

I)
 P

ro
g

ra
m

T
u

e
s
d

a
y,

 M
a
rc

h
 9

, 
2

0
2

1

P
a
u

lin
e

 P
re

c
ia

d
o

S
r.
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 E
q
u
it
y

Page 85 of 87



D
H

C
S 

B
H

I I
n

ce
n

ti
ve

 P
ro

gr
am

O
ve

rv
ie

w
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

P
ro

gr
am

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

To
 in

ce
n

ti
vi

ze
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

o
f 

p
h

ys
ic

al
 a

n
d

 b
eh

av
io

ra
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

, c
ar

e 
d

el
iv

er
y 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
, a

n
d

 p
at

ie
n

t 
ex

p
er

ie
n

ce
 b

y 
es

ta
b

lis
h

in
g 

o
r 

ex
p

an
d

in
g 

fu
lly

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 

ca
re

 in
 a

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 m

an
ag

ed
 h

ea
lt

h
 c

ar
e 

p
la

n
's

 (
M

C
P

) 
n

et
w

o
rk

P
ro

gr
am

 G
o

al
To

 in
cr

ea
se

 M
C

P
 n

et
w

o
rk

 in
te

gr
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
p

ro
vi

d
er

s 
at

 a
ll 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
in

te
gr

at
io

n
, f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 n

ew
 t

ar
ge

t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

o
r 

h
ea

lt
h

 d
is

p
ar

it
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e 
o

ve
ra

ll 
le

ve
l o

f 
in

te
gr

at
io

n
 o

r 
im

p
ac

t

Page 86 of 87



A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
:

•
D

H
C

S 
in

ve
st

ed
 o

ve
r 

$
1

0
M

 f
o

r 
V

en
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 B
H

I p
ro

gr
am

s
•

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g 

p
ro

gr
es

s
•

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
ve

 M
ee

ti
n

g 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

1
•

D
H

C
S 

re
p

o
rt

in
g 

an
d

 in
vo

ic
in

g 
q

u
ar

te
rl

y

B
e

h
av

io
ra

l H
e

al
th

 I
n

te
gr

at
io

n
 (

 B
H

I )
 P

ro
gr

am
-

U
p

d
at

e
Th

ro
u

gh
 P

ro
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 5

6
 f

u
n

d
in

g,
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

w
ill

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 h
o

w
 t

h
ey

 w
ill

 m
ee

t 
va

ri
o

u
s 

b
eh

av
io

ra
l h

ea
lt

h
 in

te
gr

at
io

n
 g

o
al

s,
 o

b
je

ct
iv

es
, a

n
d

 m
ile

st
o

n
es

. 

P
R

O
V

ID
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
lin

ic
as

 D
e

l C
am

in
o

 R
e

al
3

.1
 B

eh
av

io
ra

l H
ea

lt
h

 In
te

gr
at

io
n

 fo
r 

B
eg

in
n

er
s

3
.2

 M
at

er
n

al
 H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
u

b
st

an
ce

 A
b

u
se

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

M
e

m
o

ri
al

 H
e

al
th

 S
ys

te
m

3
.1

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l H

ea
lt

h
 In

te
gr

at
io

n
 fo

r 
B

eg
in

n
er

s

D
ig

n
it

y 
H

e
al

th
3

.6
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Fo

llo
w

-u
p

 A
ft

er
 E

R
 V

is
it

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 B
e

h
av

io
ra

l H
e

al
th

 (
V

C
B

H
)

3
.3

 M
ed

ic
at

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
r 

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
 

w
/ 

C
o

-O
cc

u
rr

in
g 

C
h

ro
n

ic
 M

ed
ic

al
/B

eh
av

io
ra

l 

D
ia

gn
o

si
s

3
.5

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Fo
llo

w
-u

p
 A

ft
er

 H
o

sp
it

al
iz

at
io

n
 

fo
r 

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lt

h
 Il

ln
es

s

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 H
C

A
-

A
m

b
u

la
to

ry
 C

ar
e

3
.1

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l H

ea
lt

h
 In

te
gr

at
io

n
 fo

r 
B

eg
in

n
er

s

Page 87 of 87


	0 - PAC Agenda for 03 09 2021
	1a - Agenda Item 1 Minutes Staff Rpt
	1b - PAC Minutes 12.08.20_FINAL
	2a - State Budget_CalAIM Proposal update_Staff Rpt_Agenda
	2b - CalAIM Proposal_PAC_3_1_2021
	2c - StateBudget_PAC_3092021
	3a - 2021_2022 Strategic Plan Update_Staff Rpt_Agenda
	3b - PAC_Strategic Plan PPT
	4a - Agenda Item 4 Staff Report -SAP
	4b - SAP - PAC  3.9.21
	5a - Agenda Item 5 Medi-Cal Rx Update 2021-03-09
	5b - CarveOut_Medi-CalRx_PAC_2021-02-22
	6a - Agenda Item 6 StaffReport- HSP MediTrac Update
	6b - HSP MediTrac Update PAC 2021 03 09
	7a - Agenda Item 7 BHI Update 2021-03-09
	7b - PAC_BHI program overview Presentation_3-4-21



